From: Tom Ferrara

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 2:02 PM

To: Hli Tsaab <hli@amazedgroupllc.com>

Cc: Ashley Skarda <ashley.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Cups and Cheers - Extended License App - updated security plans

Hello HLi,

| had planned to simply send you the modified condition affidavit attached for your signature.
Please sign and return. Unfortunately, as | was generating the document we received
confirmation that a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) will be necessary for addition of the 2am
license. Although your restaurant operations will largely remain unchanged during the
additional hours it is my understanding the liquor service itself after midnight technically
constitutes a bar use by Planning/Zoning definition. This is frustrating and | cannot speak as to
how that was overlooked at the beginning of the Development District processes. Ashely is in
software development today but is well versed in the CUP processes and will provide you
assistance upon herreturn. | have placed a link to a webpage with CUP information. Please let
us know any questions.

Sincerely,

Tom

Conditional Use Permit | Saint Paul Minnesota

Thomas Ferrara

Inspector, Business Licensing

Department of Safety and Inspections (DSI)
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
Tel: 651-266-9087 & Fax: 651-266-9124

Information & Complaints 651-266-8989
www.StPaul.gov
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mailto:LH-Licensing@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/safety-inspections/building-and-construction/zoning-appeals-and-variances/conditional-use-permit
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CITY OF SAINT PAUL Department of Safety & Inspections

Angie Wiese, Director
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 R
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806 Telephone: 651-266-8989

. Facsimile: 651-266-9124
Web Site Address: www.stpaul.gov/dsi

| agree to the following conditions being placed on the following license(s):

License #: 20190001176
Type of Business:  Alarm Permit (New)
Entertainment (A)

Gambling Location

Liquor On Sale - 101-180 Seats
Liquor On Sale - 2 AM Closing
Liquor On Sale - 291 or more Seats
Liquor On Sale - Sunday

Applied for by: AMAZED GROUP LLC
Doing Business As: CUPS & CHEERS
at: 1626 WHITE BEAR AVE N

ST PAUL MN 55106

Conditions are as follows:

Licensed premises includes 1624 & 1626 White Bear Ave N

1. Per City of Saint Paul Legislative Code 411.02, the definition of Entertainment A is, "Amplified or
nonamplified music and/or singing by performers without limitation as to number, and group singing
participated in by patrons of the establishment.” (includes karaoke). Entertainment A license does not
allow for patron and/or performance dances.

2. License holder will create a video surveillance camera and lighting placement plan (Video
Surveillance Plan) for the interior and exterior of the licensed premises. License holder will submit the
video surveillance plan to the Saint Paul Police Department (SPPD) liaison with the Department of
Safety and Inspections (DSI) for review and approval. In accordance with the approved video
surveillance plan, license holder will ensure that video surveillance camera system is in good working
order, ensure it is recording 24 hours per day, ensure it can produce recorded surveillance video in a
commonly used, up-to-date format, and ensure that accurate date and time of day are visible on all
recorded video. License holder will retain recorded surveillance video for a minimum of thirty (30)
days. If an incident is deemed serious by SPPD, license holder shall make surveillance video
immediately available for viewing by SPPD. If a copy of the surveillance video for a serious incident is
requested by SPPD, license holder shall have the technology, materials and staff available to
immediately make the copy. In all other cases, license holder shall provide a copy of the surveillance
video to the requestor within 48 hours.

3. Licensee agrees to not employ any person or persons previously employed by either and/or both of
the previous two licensees and/or lessees of 1626 White Bear Avenue North.

4. Licensee shall take appropriate action to ensure the back door (near the restrooms) is limited to
emergency use and deliveries only, it shall not be used by customer/patrons as an entrance to the
establishment.

5. Licensee acknowledges that a Gambling Location license only permits an authorized charitable
organization to conduct lawful charitable gambling in a manner approved by the State of Minnesota
Gambling Control Board once the charitable orgamzatlon has obtained a State of Minnesota Gambling
Control Board Premise Permit.

Licensee Date






Zoning Office Use Only
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION Eilo #
Department of Planning and Economic Development Fee Paid $
Zoning Section )
1400 City Hall Annex, 25 West Fourth Street Received By / Date
Saint Paul, MN 55102-1634 Tentative Hearing Date
(651) 266-6583

Name

(must have ownership or leasehold interest in the property, contingent included)

APPLICANT | Aydress

City State Zip
Email Phone
Name of Owner (if different) Email
Contact Person (if different) Email
Address City State Zip

Address/Location

::;\IT:%PERTY PIN(s) & Legal Description

(attach additional sheet if necessary)

Lot Area Current Zoning

TYPE OF PERMIT: Application is hereby made for a Conditional Use Permit under provisions of Zoning Code
Section(s) for the following use or purpose:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Explain how the use will meet all of the applicable standards and conditions for the use.
If you are requesting modification of any standards or conditions for a conditional use, explain why the modification is
needed and how it meets the requirements for modification of special conditions in Zoning Code § 61.502.

Attach additional sheets if necessary.

[] Required site plan is attached

L] you are a religious institution you may have certain rights under RLUIPA. Please check this box if you identify as a religious institution.

Applicant’s Signature Date

Rev 7.4.2019
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From: Frances Birch <Frances.Birch@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 12:19 PM

To: Tom Ferrara <tom.ferrara@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Ashley Skarda <ashley.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Cups and Cheers - Extended License App - updated security plans

Hi Tom and Ashley,

| just confirmed with Yaya as well that they will need a CUP to transition from the midnight closing until
2am. This property is in the B2 district, and the B2 requires a CUP for all bars over 5,000 square feet in
floor area. The Zoning Code section is:

Sec. 65.610. - Bar.

An establishment that serves wine, beer, or intoxicating liquor for consumption on the premises any
time between midnight and 2:00 a.m.

Standards and conditions:

In traditional neighborhood, Ford, and B2 community business districts, a conditional use permit is
required for a bar of more than five thousand (5,000) square feet in floor area to ensure size and design
compatibility with the particular location.

Please let me know if you need anything further!

Best regards,

Frances Birch

DSl Inspector |

Pronouns: she/her/hers
Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9022

Frances.birch@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
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From: Tom Ferrara <tom.ferrara@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 10:45 AM

To: Ashley Skarda <ashley.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Frances Birch <Frances.Birch@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Cups and Cheers - Extended License App - updated security plans

Hello Ashley and Frances,

Talking with Dan last evening he instructed the Development District does not override
the Zoning and thought a CUP would be needed if B2. Therefore, if Frances can confirm a
CUP necessary for this large space to transition to a Midnight-2am bar would you please
provide them CUP info ASAP Ashley?

Thank You

Thomas Ferrara
Saint Paul, Safety and Inspections
651-266-9087
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